SOATALOGIC.

REQUEST OF ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT APPLICATION

March 25, 2010 — Lippo di Calderara di Reno (BO)

To Whom it may concern

Dear Sir / Madam,

This communication is for a request of Original Equipment Application under FCC ID U4G0056,
related to the Datalogic JOYA+ product.

This product with the new FCC ID: U4G0056 contains the same WIFI module contained in the
product with FCC ID: U4G0026. Therefore the radio test report 15.247 and OET 65C SAR under
FCC ID: U4G0026 are still applicable for the new application for FCC ID: U4G0056.

Yours sincerely
Davide Vaccaneo

Regulatory and Reliability supervisor

Datalogic Mobile S.r.I.

Telephone Number +39 051 314 7216
Fax Number +39 051 314 7561

Email: davide.vaccaneo@datalogic.com

Datalogic Mobile s.r.l.

Gruppo Hydra S.p.A. — art. 2497 Cod. Civ.
Direzione/Controllo Datalogic S.p.A.
Via S. Vitalino, 13

40012 Lippo di Calderara di Reno

Bologna - ltaly
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Capitale sociale 10.000.000,00 euro
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